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1) Do I have to send my name & information to you to get approval for access on Friday? 

Response: No, Offeror’s need to follow the instructions under L.11 (3) Methods of Proposal Delivery.

2) What is the latest time on Friday I can come to deliver the proposal?

Response: Per Section L.11 (2) Designated Receiving Office the Building 16W Shipping and Receiving dock is open from 7:30AM to 3:30PM, Monday through Friday, except Government holidays. 

3) Do you anticipate any additional Amendments to be issued before this date that may keep us from delivering this project on Friday? 

Response: The Government does not anticipate issuing any additional amendments prior to Friday, June 25.

4) Is there a possibility that this procurement due date may be extended?

Response: At this time the Government is not entertaining any extensions to this RFP.

5) Can you please verify that this is a small business set aside and not an 8a set aside?  

Response: Yes, this is a small business set aside. 

